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Common Cause,

78 .514‘;‘4 n

T R = =T

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of - e
n the Matter o ; e 470 (76)

Fred Wertheimer )

" CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on Octobe’r 21, 1976, the

Commission adopted the recumlenda'tion of the General Gﬂnnsel

- that it finds no reason to be\ieve that a violation of the Federﬂ

Election Campaign Act as a!ueﬂded, had been cemitted in: the :
above-captioned matter.

Accordingly. the fﬂe 1n this ‘case has been closed

W. Emmons '
- to the Conm_—iss-ion

mmﬁ.l ﬂ-{ﬁ”ﬂﬂ Z-H-f'u.\-: A
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~October 21, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: BILL OLDAKER
FROM: MARJORIE EMMons 778 ©

RE: MUR 265 (76) and76) | | i

The above mentioned MURs were transmitted to the
Commission on October 20, 1976 at 10:30 a.m. |
As of 12:00 a.m. on October 21, 1976, no objections had

been received.
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John W. Gardner, Chawrman 7 () 0!,2??&3349&)
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October 14, 1976

John G. Murphy, Esq. YLl
General Counsel 762986
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005

Dear Mr. Murphy:

On October 11, 1976, The American Medical Political Action
Committee (AMPAC), by its Executive Director and Treasurer
William L. Watson, filed a complaint with the Federal Election
Commission against Common Cause and Fred Wertheimer. The com-
plaint charges that Common Cause and Mr. Wertheimer have "violated
the spirit and the letter" of the Federal Election Campaign Act
Amendments of 1976 (hereinafter FECA) by issuing a press release
announcing the filing of a complaint with the Commission against
AMPAC.

The instant complaint charges that Common Cause's action is
unlawful in three respects:

1) it is a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (3) (B) which
prohibits persons from making public any notification
or investigation undertaken under § 437g(a) (2);

2) it constitutes an ex parte contact with the Commission
in violation of the Commission's proposed regulations,
§ 111.15, 41 Fed. Reg. 35954 (August 25, 1976);

3) it was taken with the intent of influencing a federal
election and constitutes an in-kind contribution or an
independent expenditure on behalf of the opponents of
the candidates named as recipients of AMPAC contributions.

In asserting that Common Cause and Fred Wertheimer have
violated the FECA, AMPAC has misread the relevant statutory
provisions as well as the legislative history and the construc-
tion by the Commission. Purthermore, AMPAC's reading of the
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statute, if adopted by the Commission, would constitute a violation
of Common Cause's and Mr. Wertheimer's First Amendment rights.

The Alleged Violation of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (3) (B).

-—

This section of the statute provides that:

Any notification or investigation made under
paragraph (2) shall not be made public by the
Commission or by any person without the written
consent of the person receiving such notifica-
tion or the person with respect to whom such
investigation is made.

(Emphasis added.)

As should be clear from the repeated use of the words "notification"
and "investigation" and from the conspicuous absence of the word
"complaint," the confidentiality requirement of this section does
not extend to the filing of a complaint with the Commission.

The distinction between the filing of a complaint and the
institution of an investigation (including notification of the
person to be investigated) is plain from a reading of 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a). Subsection (1) of that section describes how a com-
plaint must be filed. Subsection (2) states that when the Com-
mission has received a complaint and if it has reason to believe
that a violation of the Act has occurred, it shall notify the
person charged and shall make an investigation. Subsection (3),
quoted in relevant part above, places a requirement of confiden-
tiality on only those actions taken pursuant to Subsection {2),
i.e., the notification and investigation. Subsection (3) places
no such requirement on actions taken pursuant to Subsection (1),
i.e., the filing of a complaint. i

The Commission in its proposed regulations has recognized
the distinction between the filing of a complaint and the
notification and investigation phase of an enforcement proceeding.
Section 111.2 of those regulations describes the form and content
of a complaint; no confidentiality requirement is made in that
section. Section 111.3 describes the Commission's initial pro-
cessing of a complaint: The General Counsel makes a report to
the Commission on the factual and legal basis of the alleged
violation of the Act. On the basis of this report and other
relevant materials, the Commission votes whether to conduct an
investigation. Section 111.4 states that, if four members agree

FEDERAL ELECTION Comute
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that there is reason to believe that a violation has occurred,
the General Counsel will inform the respondent of that fact. This
notification, the regulation states, shall be confidential.

What is clear both from the statute and from the Commission's
regulations is that the filing of a complaint is not tantamount
to the institution of an investigation. Before the enforcement
machinery is brought into play by the Commission, the General
Counsel and the members of the Commission must exercise their
independent judgment on the matter. It is only after the deter-
mination has been made that there may be merit to the complaint
that the confidentiality provision comes into play. The legisla-
tive history cited by AMPAC in the instant complaint supports
this conclusion. The Conference Committee stated that § 437g(a) (3) (B)
is violated "when publicity is given to a pending investigation."
H.R. Rept. No. 94-1057, 94th Cong., 2d Sess., 50 (1976). (Emphasis added.)

The interpretation of § 437g(a) (3) (B) urged on the Commission
by AMPAC in the instant complaint is contrary to the plain words
of the statute and its legislative history. More importantly,
it would lead to an unconstitutional result.

A restriction on the First Amendment right of free speech
may not rest on a mere rational connection between the restric-
tion and a legitimate state interest; the state interest in
suppressing speech must be compelling, and the means chosen to
promote that interest must be the least drastic means available.
Buckley v. Valeo, 96 S.Ct. 612, 656 (1976). None of the interests
advanced here by AMPAC to justify the application of the confi-
dentiality requirement to the filing of a complaint by Common
Cause meets this test.

The first interest advanced by AMPAC is the need to protect
candidates for public office from adverse publicity. Complaint
at p.5. It is true that Common Cause's complaint and press
release name the 21 candidates who received excessive political
contributions from AMPAC and the political action committees of
the American Medical Association's constituent state medical
societies. But the Supreme Court has held repeatedly that such
an interest does not justify the suppression of speech. Mills
v. Alabama, 384 U.S. 214 (1966); New York Times v. Sullivan,

376 U.S. 254 (1964); see also, Vanasco v. Schwartz, 401 F. Supp.
87 (S.D.N.Y. 1975), aff'd per curiam, 96 s.ct. 763 (1976).

The second interest advanced by AMPAC is the need to prevent
any prejudice to respondents' right to an impartial hearing
before the Commission. Complaint at p.4. Common Cause submits

FEDERAL CLECTION ComMssion
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that the public release of a sworn complaint in no way poses a
clear and present danger to the integrity of the Commission's
proceedings. Congress and the Courts have given great attention
to the creation of a truly independent Commission. There is no
reason to believe that the public release of the complaint by
Common Cause will in any way prevent the Commissioners from
exercising their judgment free of improper influence. See, Crai
v. Harney, 331 U.S. 367 (1946); Bridges v. California, 314 U.S.
252 (1947); Times-Picayune Publishing Corp. v. Schulingkamp, :
419 U.S. 1301 (1974).*

The Alleged Violation of the Proposed Regulation
Against Ex Parte Communications.

AMPAC has alleged that the issuance of a press release by
Common Cause constituted an "ex parte communication" in violation
of Section 111.15 of the Commission's proposed regulations. This
allegation is utterly without merit.

Although there is no definition of the term "ex parte com-
munication" in either the Act or in the proposed regulations,
the meaning of the term is clear. It is an "undisclosed, informal
contact between an agency official and a party interested in a
matter before that official." Message of the President on Ethical
Conduct in the Government, H.R. Doc. No. 145, 87th Cong., lst
Sess. 6-7 (196l1l). Certainly a press release cannot be character-
ized as an "undisclosed" contact with the agency. Moreover, the

purposes of the ban on ex parte communications would not be advanced

* It should be noted in this connection that the Supreme Court
of Michigan has recently ruled unconstitutional a provision of
that state's political reform law that bars publication of any
information relative to a sworn complaint filed with the Political
Ethics Commission. Advisory Opinion on Constitutionality of 1975
PA 227, Docket No. 57850, Slip Op. at p.4 (May 21, 1976). That
court went so far as to state that the confidentiality requirement
could not apply at any point in the investigation. Common Cause
does not make that argument here; it is merely urged that the
confidentiality requirement may not constitutionally be applied

to a public release of a complaint by a complainant before the
Commission.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

OFFICIAL FILE COPY

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL




7%
~
A
L
{
o
<
<
o
~.

John G. Murphy, Esq.
Page Five

by defining the term to include the issuance of a press release.

The primary reason for prohibiting ex parte communications in
administrative proceedings is a matter of procedural due process:

it is patently unfair to allow secret contacts between an interested
party and an agency decision-maker regarding an issue pending

before the agency. Such communications give one party greater
access to the decision-maker and do not allow the other party

an adequate opportunity to respond.

Courts have ruled in many cases on the problem of ex parte
communications by interested parties in administrative proceedings.
In Sangamon Valley Television Corp. v. United States, 269 F.2d

221 (D.C.Cir. 1959), a decision of the Federal Communications
Commission was vacated because of secret ex parte contacts
between an interested party and the FCC Commissioners. In that
case, involving a change in the location of a television station,
an intervenor in the FCC proceeding visited each Commissioner
privately and sent, after the official record of the proceeding
had been closed, private letters to the Commissioners advocating
his pos1t10n on the matter. The court stated that these ex parte
communications vitiated the FCC's determination, because the
secret contacts with the Commissioners prevented opposing parties
from having an adequate opportunity 'to respond to intervenor's
contentions. See also, Camero v. Un;;ed States, 375 F.2d 777
(Ct.Cl. 1967) (decision of an Army grievance tribunal set aside
because of ex parte contacts between the dcc1510n-makers and
counsel for the Army).

-

In contrast is the case of United Air Lines, Inc. v. Civil
Aeronautics Board, 309 F.2d 238 (D.C.Cir. 1962)], where the court
upehld an agency decision against a charge that improper ex parte
contacts had been made. In that case, the court held that although
one of the interested parties had sent vast quantities of corres-
pondence to the CAB, those communications were "placed in a public
file which was available to the petitioners if they chose to
look." Sangamon, supra, was distinguished because the communica-
tions there were made "without the knowledge of the other parties
in interest." 309 F.2d at 241.

The press release issued by Common Cause is more akin to the
communications in United Air Lines than it is to the contacts
in Sangamon. The press release, by definition, was not a secret
matter. It did not prevent AMPAC or any other respondent named
in the Common Cause complaint from responding to legal or factual
arguments to the Commission. Not only was the release "available
to the petitioners if they chose to look"™ as in United Air Lines,
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the release was actually read to one of AMPAC's officers over the
telephone by a Common Cause employee on October 4. In short, the
Common Cause press release is not an ex parte communication and
thus is not prohibited by Section 111.15 of the Commission's
proposed regulations.

The Alleged In-Kind Contribution or Independent Expenditure.

AMPAC states in its complaint at p.8 that Common Cause had
a political purpose in making public the names of the candidates
who received contributions from AMPAC and the state PACs. Common
Cause's intent, it is alleged, was to secure the deifeat of those
candidates, and publication of the information constitutes an
in-kind contribution or an independent expenditure which Common
Cause has failed to report to the Commission as the statute
requires. The statute defines "contribution" to include a
"gift, subscription, loan, advance, or deposit of money or any-

thing of value made for the purpose of influencing the ... election

of any person to Federal office..." 2 U.S.C. § 431 (e) (1) (A).
"Independent expenditure" is defined as "an expenditure by a
person expressly advocating the election or defeat of a clearly
identified candidate which is made without cooperation or consul-
tation with any candidate..." 2 U.S.C. § 431(p). To fall under
either definition, the action must be undertaken to advocate the
election or defeat of a candidate. No such purposes underlie
Common Cause's publication of its complaint against AMPAC and

the state PACs.

AMPAC, in the instant complaint, offers no grounds for its
asserting that Common Cause's intent was to promote the election
or defeat of congressional candidates. In fact, Common Cause
has never, since its establishment in 1970, supported or opposed
a candidate for public office. Its Articles of Incorporation
state that Common Cause's purpose is "to operate on a non-profit,
non-partisan basis for the promotion of the social welfare of
the United States." Any actions taken for the purpose of advo-
cating the election or defeat of a candidate would violate the
corporate charter.

Since the enactment of the Federal Election Campaign Act in
1971, Common Cause has operated a campaign monitoring project.
Mr. Wertheimer is its Director. This project analyzes the cam-
paign reports filed with the Commission and publishes studies on
the patterns of campaign giving and spending in Federal elections.

FEDERAL FLECTION CEHNISSION
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It was in the course of this group's work that the practices of
AMPAC and the state PACs were discovered. The complaint filed

by Common Cause and the press release describing its contents were
part of the efforts of the monitoring project to secure compli-
ance with the FECA and wide dissemination of information con-
tained in the reports filed under this Act. The analysis and
dissemination by Common Cause of information about the financing
of Federal election campaigns is a public service undertaken to
fulfill the purposes for which the Act was designed. As the
Supreme Court held in Buckley v. Valeo:

. . « disclosure provides the electorate with
information 'as to where political campaign
money comes from and how it is spent by the
candidate' [footnote omitted] in order to aid
the voters in evaluating those who seek Federal
office. It allows voters to place each candi-
date in the political spectrum more precisely
than is often possible solely on the basis of
party labels and campaign speeches. The sources
of a candidate's financial support also alert
the voter to the interests to which a candi-
date is most likely to be responsive and:thus
facilitates predictions of future preformance
in office.

1d. at 657.

AMPAC states in its complaint that "no purpose, other than a
political one, was served by publicizing the names of candidates
involved in the subject complaint since they were not named as
respondents." This inability to imagine a non-partisan, educational
motive in making the campaign finance disclosure reports more
accessible to the American public belies a cynical view of the

Act and its purposes.

In light of the above, it is requested that the complaint
by the American Medical Political Action Committee against Common
Cause and Fred Wertheimer be dismissed.

Sincepely,
1/.
FEDERAL EIECTION COMMISSION
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Counsel for Common Cause

and Fred Wertheimer
cc: Donald P. Wilcox, Esqg.
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Post Office Box 4449 - Chicago, I1linois 60880 * AREA CODE 312 644-18885

MEDICAL|POLrmcaL |la c 710 N o

October 11, 1976

Mr. John Murphy

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463
Dear Mr. Murphy:

The American Medical Political Action Committee is hereby
filing a complaint with the Federal Election Commission.

AMPAC urges the Commission to consider this complaint on
an emergency basis so as to prevent possible irreparable damage
to over 120 candidates for Federal office.

Sincerely,

Wbl £ Holivd

William L. Watson
Executive Director and Treasurer

WLW/chs




Complainant's Name:

' DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL:

e o R S i

: : NO. MUR 270 (76)

REC'D: 10/11/76

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D. C.

William L. Watson, AMPAC (notarized)

Respondent's Name:

Relevant Statute:

Common Céuse, Fred Wertheimer

2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) (B)

;%nte;nal Reports Checked: N/A

_Federal Rgencies Checked: N/A

i3

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATION

:: That Common Cause violated 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) (B) by issuing a
¢~ Press release announcing the filing of their complaint regarding AMPAC
< on the following day.

{
i =) 5

s

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

The language in 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) (B) refers to any "notification

ik

or investigation."” The Conference Report on the 1976 amendments, House

Rpt. No. 94-1057, 94th Cong., 24 Sess., p. 47 (1976), states "Subsection (a) (3)

prohibits the Commission and any-persoﬁ from making public any investigation

or any notification made under subsection (a) (2) without the written consent

of the person receiving the notification or the person under investigation."

{See Continuation Sheet)

g RECOMMENDATXION ~ FEDERAL FLEcTION Lo
Close file. Send attached letters. FggEALA}W:- "mmmu
OFFLCE OF GENERAL coungg

Date of dNext Commission Revicw:
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CONTINUATION SHEET

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

(Although the conference report refers to the Commission's finding
of reasonable cause to believe, this is an apparent misprint on :
page 47 of the report, and should read "reason to believe.")

Sec. 313 (a) (2) (2 u.s.cC. S43fg(&)(2)) of the Act refers to
notificatims or investigations after the Commission has found
reason to believe a violation has occurred. Therefore,'it would
appear that the prohibition of 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) (B) is not
triggered until the Commission has found reason to believe

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (2).

FFDERM ELECTION E0MMISSION
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COMPLAINT
OF THE
AMERICAN MEDICAL POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
TO THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

The American Medical Political Action Committee
hereby submits this complaint to the Federal Eiection Com-
mission pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g and urges timely and
expeditious investigation of the matters alleged herein.

The Complainant is the American Medical Political
Action pommittee, P.O. Box 4449, Chicago, Illinois 60680,

AC 312 644-1585, a multicandidate committee as defined by
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as Amended.

The primary respondants are Common Cause, 2030 M
Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20036 and Mr. Fred Wertheimer,
Vice President of Operations, Common Cause, 2030 M Street,
N.W., Washington, D.C. 20036, and secondarily, othei un-named
respondants who, on the basis of a Common Cause press release,
have caused publicity to be disseminated concérning a complaint
filed by Common Cause pending before the Commission.

: This complaint is not being filed on behalf of or

at the request or suggestion of a candidate for Federal office.
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It is Complainant's belief that Common Cause,
Mr. Fred Wertheimer, and othegs have violated the spirit and
letter of the-Federal Election .Campaign Act, as K Amended, by
issuing a press release on or about October 2, 1976, giving
publicity to its complaint to the Federal Election Commission
which accuses the American Medical Political Action Committe :
(AMPAC) and nine (9) other respondants of 21 violations of
the Act and names 21 candidates for Federal office as recipients
of such contributions. It is further Complainant's belief that
other un-named respondants relied on the press release furnished
by Common Cause and aggravated the violation by giving publicity
to the complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission.
Illustrative examples of this publicity are attached as Exhibits
A through H.

I. Authorities

2 U.S.C. 437g (a) (3) (B) provides:
"Any notification or investigation made under
paragraph (2) shall not be made public by the

Commission or by any person without the written

consent of the person receiving such notification
or the person with respect to whom such investiga-

tion is made." (emphasis added)

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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This provision of the law relates to any complaint
received by the Federal Election Commission in connecﬁion
with an alleged violation of the Act if the complaint has been

properly filed under the Act as provided in 2 U.S.C. 437g (a).

The proposed F.E.C. Regulations presented to the
Congress on August 4, 1976 and printed in the Federal Ragistér

on August 25, 1976 repeat the confidential nature of the

notification in Section 111.4 as follows:

"...Such notification shall be confidential as

required by 2 U.S.C. 437g (a) (3)(B)."

The legislative history supports this interpretation
as printed in Conference Report No. 94-1057 to accompany

S.3065, Page 50, April 28, 1976:

"The conferees' intent is that a violation

A

T8 0400491 Fan

within the meaning of Section 313 (c) occurs

when publicity is given to a pending investigation..."

Further, 2 U.S.C. 437g (c) provides that:
"Any member of the Commission, any employee

of the Commission, or any other person who

? violates the provisions of subsection (a) (3) (B)
shall be fined not more than $2,000. Any such

] member, employee, or other person who knowingly

and willfully violates the provisions of sub-

section (a) (3) (B) shall be fined not more than

$5,000", (emphasis added) FEDERAL ELECTION com

OFECIAL FILE Copy
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Section 111.15 of the proposed F.E.C. Regulations
provides further that:

"(a) In order to avoid the possibility of

prejudice, real or apparent, to the public interest

in enforcement actions pending before the Commission...
except to the extent required for the dis;zosiﬁm

of ex parte matters as required by law...no

interested person outside the agency shall make or

cause to be made to any Cammissioner or any member

of the Camission's staff involved in handling

enforcement actions any ex parte caommmication relative

to the factual merits of any enforcement action,

nor shall any Camissioner or member of the Canmission's

staff involved in the decisional process make or

entertain any such ex parte commmications. (emphasis added)

"(b) This prohibition of this requlation shall apply

from the time a camplaint is filed with the Camission...."

II. legislative Purpose

All of the abowve citations evidence the clear intent of
Congress to maintain fair-play in connection with the complaint
procedure. Congress went to great lengths to prevent the camplaint,
notification and investigation procedures to be used for or against

candidates or committees in the heat of election campaigns.

FEDERAL ELECTION commission
FRGIAL FILE COPY . mure -
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In fact, one of the impelling reasons for Congress
to enact this legislation emanated from national incidents
where the mere charges of wrong doing were as damaging to
the reputation and future of individuals involved in national
election processes as any conviction could possibly be.
Further, it is inconceivable that Congress would create a
process of enforcement which can be subjected to manipulation

by those who seek to defeat candidates for Federal office.

AMPAC believes tpat subsections 437g (a) (2) and (3)
(B) accomplish this purpose by prohibiting public comment
from the time a complaint is filed until the time the ﬁatter
under investigation is resclved by the Ccmmission or a civil

action is instituted. Subsection (a) (3) (B) references

paragraph (a) (2), the principal subject of which is an

S T

alleged violation received as a complaint. It only, secondarily,

provides for a procedural count-down. In using the term

T S

780400 13190

"violation" four (4) times, this subsection places affirmative

responsibility on the Commission compelling it to act when it

s G

"has reason to believe that...a violation has occurred" and

does not merely furnish a procedural timetable.

t

ggml ELECTION commssion
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| III. Other Considerations

Complaintant AMPAC urges the Commission to consider

i carefully the following points in its deliberations on this

: complaint:

:I Al
o~
.~
el

B.
)
<
o
- o
b~

C.

l D.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

OFRCIAL FILE C6PY
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The necessity for confidentiality, which

is in the public interest generally and which
protects individuals from abuse specifically,
does not have a special feature or function
when "notification" occurs. Confidentiality
is essential from the very moment a complaint

is filed.

Confidentiality must be provided tc assure
justice which, under the law, can only be
enforced by the Commission. (2 U.S.C. 437d (e)).
This provision can not be protective unless the

Commission takes prompt enforcement action.

An enforcenent action begins when a complaint

is filed(437g (a)).

Publicity resulting from the filing of a
complaint can cause an ex parte communication

to members of the Commission and the Commission's
staff. The person causing such publicity is
making or causing to be made an ex parte
communication within the meaniné of the law as

interpreted by Section 111.15 of the proposed Regu-
lations Subsection (b) applies specifically to complaints.
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Complaints concerning violations of PL 94-283 and

precedent legislation have been brought to

the Commission in great numbers, yet té the

best of AMPAC's knowledge, those filing the

complaints, the Commission, and the respondents

have complied with the confidentiality provisions
Ve

of the law by not issuing news releases, in the’ '

public interest and in the interest of fair-play.

Subsection (a) (2), cited previously, places a
special and onerous burden on the Commission if

the publicity limitations of Section 437g (a) (3) (B)
are interpreted as not applying to the complaint
procedure. This subsection piaces a responsibility
on the Commission to bring an action against an
alleged violator if it has "reason to believe"

a violation has occurred. Presumably the Commission
would not make public its complaint and subsequeﬁt
notification. If the Commission fails to act

when it has sufficient information to believe a
violation has occurred, and another party
intervenes to file a complaint and attends that
complaint with national publicity which is harmful
to others not named as respondents in the complaint,
suits for damages against the Commission could

ensue.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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Examples of "sufficient information" might

include:

1. Testimony presented to the Commission; |
2. A member of the Commissioh's staff is
widely quoted inferring that a wviolation
might have occurred or that he had this
opinion on an unstudied situation; or
3. The potential respandent has notified
- the Commission of its actions by timely

filing over a long period of time.

Use or misuse of the complaint procedure for the
publicity value attendant to it, if not prohibited,
becomes a political ploy, has the intent of
influencing a Federal election, and, in addition
to violating the confidentiality provisions of

the law, constitutes an in-kind contribution or

an independent expenditure, both of which are

reportable and require specific notices. No
purpose, other than a political one, was served

by publicizing the names of candidates involved

in the subject complaint since they were not

named as respondents. Assessment of the
catastrophic damages to innocent candidates cannot

‘be imagined much less measured.
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The Commission cannot enforce the law properly

and still take the position that the confidentiality
provisions in Section 437g (a) (2) and (3) (B) do not
require confidentiality until there is notification

of a camplaint.

If the Commission is free to discuss and publicize a
camplaint until there is an action called "notification®
by the Cammission, then when the Comission no longer
caments it is actually publicizing, loud and clear, that
it has given notification. If, as the case may be, the
Comuission is not cammenting from the outset, even about a
camplaint, when the Commission enforces the law prohibiting
publicity after notification has been given, is it not then

saying, loud and clear, that there has been a notification?

There is more than one way for the Commission to make

known that a notification has been given other than by making
a public statement. Once the Camnission begins to enforce
the confidentiality provisions of the law concerning
notification and investigation it is, in fact, publically

acknowledging notification and investigation.

The only way the Commission cannot make known that the
notification and investigation procedure has commenced
is to require the same confidentiality in connection
FEDERAL FLECTION COMMMSSION
et YHE CORY
OFFiGIAL FiLk WU

OFFICE OF GENERAL P.%ﬁﬁil

with the camplaint.
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Page Ten

IV. Emergency Consideration Essential

The Federal Election Commission by design and'practicé,
must be a rational, unemotional, non-political, fair fdrum
in its enforcement of the Federal Election Campaign Act.
The activities which it engageé in, allows, permits to
continue, or fails to terminate are key to its public purpose.
But timeliness and confidentiality are twin eséentials.
Tﬁe Commission will have failed to serve its purpose if,
in order to gét a problem or complaint resolved,the political

process or an individual candidate is irrepairably damaged.

We respectfully urge the Commission to consider
this complaint with all possible speed under the least
prejudicial conditions for 511 concerned and issue an
informational directive concerning the confidentiélity of

complaints applicable to all.

AMPAC's September, 1976 Report of Receipts and
Expenditures has been filed. BAbout 120 candidates for
Federal office appear on the appropriate contribution schedule.
Since we do not know if these candidates have or will receive
contributions from other political action committees, we cannot
know how many may be subject to harassment or abuse by similar
publicity attendant to complaints filed by Common Cause or

by any other person.

FEDERAL ELEETINN COMMISSION
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Page Eleven g

Therefore, AMPAC urges emergency consideratiohj
of this complaint to assure compliance with the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as Amended.

William L. Watson, Executive Director and Treasurer,
American Medical Political Action Committee, P.O. Box 4449,
Chicago, Illinois 60680, being first duly sworn, s&ys that
he has read the foregoing complaint and knows the contents

thereof, and that the same is true on information and belief.

' 2E/ ‘/)Zg,,ag) Z 21 aéaQ
William L. Watson :

WLW:ts Executive Director and Treasurer
: American Medical Political Action Comittee

State of Illinois
County of Cook

Subscribed and sworn to me this 1llth day of
October, 1976

@%éc@@;u W

/(Notary Public)

My Commission expires April 17, 1977.

L
Attachments -- See next page.
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Page Twelve

Attachments:

Copies:

Exhibit A - U.P.I. wire story, by Clay Richards,
October 2, 1976

Exhibit B - WASHINGTON POST, "Common Cause
Accuses AMA Units Of Violating Political
Donation Limits", October 3, 1976

Exhibit C - THE SUN, "AMA gifts for politics
criticized", October 4, 1976

Exhibit D - CHATTANOOGA TIMES, "Rep. Ruppe Says
Gift From AMA To Be Returned", October 5, 1976

Exhibit E - CHICAGO SUN TIMES, "Back to AMA",
October 5, 1976

Exhibit F - NEW YORK TIMES, "Gift of $1,000 From
A.M.A. Is Returned by Candidate", October 5, 1976

Exhibit G - WASHINGTON STAR, "AMA Campaign Aid To
Virginians Questioned", October 5, ) 176

Exhibit H - SUNDAY SUN-TIMES, "Charge AMA campaign
gifts exceed limits", October 3, 1976
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Commissioner Neil Stabler
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Commissioner Edmund Henshaw, Ex Officio
Commissioner Francis Valeo, Ex Officio
Mr. John Murphy, General Counsel
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' AM-FUNDS SKED 10-2
ADV FOR €30PM EDT October 2, 1976

BY CLAY RICHARDS
YASHINGTON (UPI) -- COUMON CAUSE CHARGED SATURDAY THAT POLITICAL
ACIION COMMITTEES OF THE AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION AND 1TS STATE
AFFILIATES VIOLATED THE $5,000 LEGAL LIMIT ON CANPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS
TO CONGRESSIONAL CANDIDATES g1 TIMES

IN _THE FIRST MAJOR ALLEGATION OF VIOLATION OF THE ELECTION REFORM
ACT, TH- CITIZENS LOBBY FILED A FORMAL COUPLAINT WITH THE FEDERAL
ELECT] O COMMISSION ASKING FOR AN ORDER HALTING THE CONTRIBUTIONS

»IT 1S PATENTLY UNFAIR TO ALLOW THE AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION
TO PLAY BY ITS Q4N SET OF RULES IN IME Lo7g ELECTIONS SHILE OTHERS
ARE COMPLYING WITH THE LETTER AND SPIRIT OF THE NEW CAMPAIGN LAW,*
SAID COMNCN CAUSE VICE PRESIDENT FRED WERTHEIMER :

COrtiCii CAUSE LISTED 91 CONGRESSIONAL CANDIDATES WHO HAVE RECEIVED
1ORE THAN $5,000 FROM THE AiA POLITICAL COMMITIEE OR ITS STATE
ASFILIATES, 3HE LS LICLUDED SENS,”LLOYD BENTSEN, D-TEX,, WHO
RECEIVED g1 AND JAMES BUCK - 5 JH EIvVe 9,000

ai EaRDIOROSRUDY BY THE GROUP SAOWED’THAMTHE AMA ARD xrg_’
AFFILIAIES HAD DONATED ALNOST g1 MILLION TO CONGRESSIONAL CAUDIDATES
SO FAR THIS YEAR -- THE HIGHEST ANMOUNT OF ANY SPECIAL INIZRLST GROUP,

THE ELECTION REFORM ACT LIMITS CONTRIBUTIONS BY EACH GROUP I0

o PER CANDIDATE, A SPECIAL AUZNDNENT I0 THE LAY THIS YEAR
BR08Y81TED STATE APFILTATZS OF 4 NATIONAL ORGANIZATION LIKE THE AMA
FROI GIVI.6_INDIVIDUAL $5,000 CONTRIBUTIONS BECAUSE IT COULD RESULT
ASSIVE CONTRIBUTICKS,

TKE OTUER g5 CANDIDATES NAMED WERE: RALPH ARGEN, NEY YORK

o SELDEN BELL, INDIANA, $10,000; ADAN BENJAMIN, INDIANA
£3937 VILCINT CALLAHAN JR,,’VIRGINIA’ss, 0003 WILLIAH CHAPPELL,
bRIZA, e5,500; DAVID CRANEL INDIANA, $7 200; ROBERT DANIEL JR,
61110, T17,005; JANES J. DELANEY, NEw'YORK’sg 330 ROSS FREEMAN
$5,500; 4oni GRADY, FLORIDA, $153993, 3 PRESTon LUGKES, uTAn,
0,000 ASCY’JUDY, TEXAS £6,000;" EARD’LUSAR, INDIANA, $1b,0003
JOIA Y (1MCCOLLISTER, NEBRASKA,’ $10)0Q0; WILMER MIZELL, NORPH
CAROLINA, Ss10,000;’ PHILIP RUPPE, "®:ICi{GAN $§5000; JAMES R, TATE
VIRGINIA® g7 0005 S1LLIAb C, wAMPLER, VIRGINIA) "$7,000 AND &, WILLIAM
YHITEHURST, VYRGINIA, 26, 000,
UPI 10-02 04:25°P
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WASHINGTON POST
October &, 1976

Common Cause Accuses AMA Units,
Ot Violating Politicel Donation Limits

By Morton Mintz
Washinglon Post Staff Writer

Common Cause has accuscd the
American Medical Association Politi-
cal Action Committee and some of its
more than 50 affiliates of 21 violations
of the $£3,00¢ limit nn contributions to
House and Senate candidates.

The se!f-stylcd citizens' lobby made
the charges in a formal complaint
filed with-the Iederal Election Com
mission late eriday.

The FEC should promptly stop the
AMPACs from making additional
joint contributions cxceeding the S5.-
000 limit, particuiarly bccause con-
gressional campaigns are now in their
“most crucial and active period,” said

"Fred Wertheimer, the Common Cause

vice president who heads its campaign
finance monitoring project.

The national AMPAC's counsel,
Donald I’. Wilcox of Chicago, said in a
telephone intervicw that the organiza-
tion complies with the clection law.
But that law bars comment on &8 com-
plaint, he said.

FEC General Counsel John G. Mur-
rhy Jr. said he was unaware of the
complaint and would have no com-
ment on it.

Murphy did say. however, that the
commission has taken “a sturdy posi-,

- tion” on enforcement of the “anti-pro-

liferation™ emendment to the election
law on which Cemmon Cuase bases its
somplalnt. \

The amendmen!, cffective last May
i1, was designed to prevent an organi-

zatlon from exceedlng the law's limit
of $5,000 per candidate per election by
having numerous affiliates also con-
tribute.

Speclfically, the law says that all
contributiocns macde by political com-
mittecs “‘established or financed or
maintained or controlled by...any
person, including any...branch, divi-
slon, department or local
such. . .person” are considered to have
been made by a single contributor.
The law defines ‘person” to include a
professional association.

“The AMA and its afiliates aré do-
ing precisely wnat the 1376 amend-
ment was designed to prohibit,” Wer-
theimer said.

The complaint to the FXC said
agency records list 17 Republican and
four Democratic congressional gandi-
dates who received $5,500 to $10,000
each from morc than one AMFAC for
a primary or gencral-election race af-
ter the effective date of the amend-
ment.

22

. In an interview last July 22, the
FEC's Murphy told The Washington
Post that for purposes o fthe $5.000
limit, the AMPACs are a singlc com-
mittee, “‘as we read the law, subject to
further factual information.”

If the commission finds that any po- -

litical committec has exceeded the S5,
020 limit, it can compel recipients of
the excess to refund it. 1f a violation
is ruled deliberatc rather than inad-
vertent, the FEC can seek an injunc-

unit ot .

tion or refer the case to the Juatlde
Department for possible ecriminal
prosccution. i

In reports to the FEC, fund trans-

fers among the rational AMPAC and
affiliates are frequently listed. Usu-

“ally, a state or county medica! soclety

collects AMPAC and state PAE fees
along with dues. Some of the AMA's
approximately 170,000-paid-up mem-
bers contribute directly to a stale
PAC, with part of the contribution go-
ing to the national AMPAC.

THE project reported last Wednes-
day that the AMPACs rankcd first
amongthe special-interest groups that
together contributed a record $10.132,.
895 in the 20-month period ending
Aug. 31,

FEC rccordes list contributions of.
$963,725, for the AMPACS, compared
with $682,184 for dairy co-ops’ commit-
tees and $630,974 for AFL-CIO tnits,
Common Cause said. Physicians who
give to AMPACs geperally have spe-
clal concerns about hcaith insurance
and a wide range of other legislation
before Congress.

Tre Common Cause ccmolaint llmt
tridutions to Sen. Liovd M.

aeMw
the following Rc:whcnn House .
dates: Pgaioh Argen (M.Y.), Belm 'l-dl (]
Preston  MHughes (Utah), Richard nM.
Re2: John . McCollizter’ (Neo.) and Wiimer uluii

(N.C.). Other receipients were listed 83

Sen James L. Buckiey (Cons. RMYJ. 99.000;
Rep. James J. Delaney (D-N.Y.). 38.330; Vincent
Calighan Jr. (R-Ve.), #,000; Adamr ssn {D-
ind.), David Crane {R-ind.) lrc Jehn -lv
Fla.}, 85,500 sach:; Reo. Robert u\
Va.), Jemes R, Tate (R-Vs.) m Ree, Wlul

\von;ole!r (R:n‘a Eux;) "“(R-:u. J::v (R-
Tex.), Rep. Philip ”.
G. William Whilehurs) (R-Va.}, 36005 eschs and

Rep, Bl Chaooeil Jr (D-Fla.) and Roas Freemen
(R-Xan.), $5.300 e»

= em—
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THE SUN
Baltimore, Maryland
~ October 4, 1976
THE SUN, Mesday, October 4. 1576

AMA gifts
for politics
criticized
i D
e s 13 & s, 53 by
m gm wT the Friiral Elettion
i

palitics} actiea comminees of e AMA
and s state alfiliates of move thaa 39 vio-

oo
Federal law himits the eantribunien by
A committes 1o any Eingie candidste jar
federal cifice 10 34500 lor zmy given ele-
tioa. The AMA hss comiesded 1oa 18 stale
alGniaies 2r¢ independem bodies and may
E‘vuhﬁrm«muiba;mupm&.em
in addition 16 e guits by the nancmal
reep . i
© I o5 complaict. Commos Cacse
argee 133t all politicil commutiees of 2
satiopal erganizalion and its Kste 2l
ates should be wreated a3 oo comznutiee
. apd sghjacted ealleciively to the domm of
§5.038 for a catSidaie.

*We are 20w in the eoost creefal and
active peried of (he cationd] Caompéifa,
Comman Caze’s, vite preident, Fred
Wertheimes, said.

N3 e aeAYd L

The complat & e FEC Lists 31 coo-
ressicaal venldsis who havd recenred
o0e than $3.009 oo AMA-Telated e
midteed, fncindisd soven woo fecarved (24
full £3.060 fromn Dot malinad] sod xiatad
AMA comminess £ 3 total of $1C.000 10
2ok of the sevee

Tra seven iceetnad &8 receaviog $1&-
23 Irom AMA-ebBied conmitiess m &
Wér 3 primary « pedels) eloctizs cams

ign. inclode Raksd R N Y

idett Bell (R, b3\ M. Betteem
(D. Texazi. J. Preston Hoghes (R_ Lany
Richard Luogar (R. sl ) Jebs BioColin
a7 (BL Neb.) asd Wil Mindll (B, K-
Others or 2 §5t wewe Adarn Beaidsty
(D, Ind). 37,762 Jarnes Buckley (C-Ra
N. V). $960% Veoens Calixtas Jr. (R
Va).-43.000 Wismn Chapped (Do Flay,
1550 Dand Coare (R ind), 750X
Rasert Dantel, Jr. (. Va.). $7.00& James
J. Deissey (D, & .1, $5.332; Rees Free
mea (R Rank £53%%; Jcia Gracy (R.
Fial), $7.50% Moy Judy (R Texes), §i-
&% PAiin Rucpe (R, Fich), 3600
Jarres R Tats (B V), $7.008 Williem
q.tiamhm.vu .46 and G. WO~

S
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CHATTANOOGA TIMES

October 5, 1976

Rep. Ruppe Says

Gift From AMA
To Be Returned

HOUGHTON. Mich. (AP)
— Rep. Philip E. Ruppe. R-
Mich. savs his campaign
committee {s relurning a
¢heck for $1.000 to the na-
tional American Medical As-
sociution Political Action
Committee.

' Ruppe was one ol 21 ‘con-
gressional cundidates Ittud
_by. the citizens lobby Cam

-mon’ Cause who. it said, re
ceived contributions from
the Americun Medical As.
sociation and its state af.
filiates in excess of legal
limits.

Common Cause filed a
eomplaint last weekend with
the Federal Election Com-
mssion saving thut the AMA
has violated the limils on
contributions to political cun-
didates.

I¥ said Ruppe received
$3.000 from political action
committees of the AMA.
while the law sets the limit
at $5.000.

Ruppe. campaigning:
Michigan. said Monday tlnt
his committee hus accepted
two separate contributions
from two separule medical
assoeiation committees —
the national commitiee and
the state of lliellinn com-
mittee.

**While the total of the two
was $3.000, neither has ex.
ceedea e authorized limit
of $5.000 por election.’” he
said.

*“Pending a formal ruling
from the FEC. und so there
is absolutely no question
about my consistent record
of complying fully with the
law. my committee will re-
turn at once to the American
Medical Association’s
Polit.>»' Action Committee
— the natious! committee —
w check for the amount of
$1.009.” Ruppe sald.

FEDERAL ELEETION CoMMISSION
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CHICAGO SUN TIMES
October 5, 1976

Back fo AMA

HOUGHTON, Mich. — Rep. Philip E.
Rupps (R-Mich.) said his campaign commit-
tee will return $1,000 of $6,000 donated by the
American Medical Assn. The Commen Cause
citizens Jobby had sa2id Ruppe was one of 21
congressional candidates who ' received con-
tributions in excess of the $3,000 legal limit
from the AMA and its state affiliates. Runpe
said the total came from a .national and a
state committee, and neither contribution ex--
ceeded the limit. But the $1,000 would be
retarned pending a Federal Election Com-
misgion - ruling, he said, *'so there is abso-
luwsly no question about my consistent record
of complying filly with the law.”

Ffﬂl:'ﬂaﬂl ELECTION commissio

OFFICIAL FILE .../

OFFIGE OF BENERAL Eiyroct

Exhibit E




278n400413207%

NEW YORK TIMES
October 5, 1976

GIFT OF $1,000 FROM A.M.A.
IS RETURNED BY-CANDIDATE

HOUGHTON, Mich., Nct.i4 (AP)—Rep-
resentative Philip E. Ruppe, Republican
of Michigan, says his campaign Commit-
tee is returning a check for §1,000 to the
national American Medical Association’s
Political Action Committee.

Mr. Ruppe was one of 21 Congressional
candidates listed by public affairs lobby,
Common "Cause, who, it said, received
contributions from the American Medical
Association and its state affiliates in
excess of legal limits. {

Common Cause filed a complaint last
weekend with the Federal Election Com-
mission saying the A.M.A. had violated
the limits on contributions to political
candidates, It said Mr. Ruppe received
$6,000 from political action committees
of the AM.A. while the law sets the
limit at $5,000.

Mr. Ruppe sai dtoday that his commit-
tee had accepted two separate contribu-
tions from two medical association com-
mitees—the national committee and the
stat Michigan committee.

“While the total of the two was $6,000,

neither has exceeded the authorized limit

of $5,000 per election,” he said.
“Pending a formal ruling from the
FEC., and so there is absolutely no
question abcut my oonsistent record of
complying fully with the law, my com-
mittee will retur nat once to the Ameri-
can Medical Association’s Political Action
Committee—the national committee—&
check for the amount of $1,000,” he sald.
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| to Virginians Questioned;
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gressional candidats
are among 2i candidates nativnwide who kave re- -

mwmhamm@mmtmmm

sction coRMItEs o the Amernican Riedi-

- political
* cal Association tn is lemny aﬂund. accordmg
to Common Cause. °

In a com mﬁummmmrmr

% Commission, the szifproclaimed na-

tionsl citizers bly ramed James R, Tate, who is |
dullengmg Bth District Damocratic Kep. Herbert .

E. Harriz, and YVinceat F. Caliahan Jr., who is

_eballenzing 1&th District Democratic Rep. Josepb

L. Fisher, as the (w0 sha ceceived tore than the .
h@ﬂmmmmmem.&ndusmum

Cmm&mmmumﬁmtbepommlm

MA Cam@aﬁgﬂ Aiﬂ

t-nvna-nm JAl o S ll)
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;.:;mg "lt’sbardm h':;d! the perw.
tin law. It's 50 eomplu: Fou just about b
Tmmahwumemmm

&wrmmmmmmmwm

Tate charged just inst week that Harrla |
Mdma&emmewwm
arcand - the big unicns.™ He calied for “govers-
mw&ﬂmm(peoples)w&.-um
of the powerful wterest sronps.

.- Common Cuuse recently enmpi!da!ltdm-
_wmmmdudmg action

ﬂ

tribnted the most maney naticowide to caodidates
g&. ltiwi:thatt‘aeAHAmﬂthrr
s ving. givea a close to §2
wuillios Ty L xni b.nvmgan;gcﬂmﬂm
siievelable D aokibpte. o« a-ion.

tice cormmittes of the AMA 3o its state units meety - 58 COONNNN CAUSE . mﬁﬁﬁ. m—

the FEC eyiteria bie beivz 3 dngls aormaizaticn,

and hence may give only &mwzmmal
an:hummd*tgmaﬂcm =

nmmﬁmmmmm
m from the ¥Yirginia nvedical asscoiatinn.

&Eahaag&ﬁ%bwﬂze%n.dﬂ@tﬂhm‘ Fred W

the state. .

“We were nssared by their (the AMA lega,)
egunsel that they were (=g distinet comrmitiees,”
sajd a Callahan spcherman yesterdey. He added|
Mﬁs.b:r“hastmbeaﬁ!y&nmc:dbym&-
sante Iabor unions.” - -

: ”Ourmmundmgnmﬂmm:amem
separatle preanizaticos and we presumed the AMA
and various state sifiliates have competent tegal
connsels which wouid sdvice them about e >
quircroests abost the law,” & Tale spokeszasa

- He calied Harris® mmpkm;bauubemtrh-
tion “% y" mkﬂnoftbeammxdaxmq
Hazns .a:accqmdtmmhharm !

- Nether Tate nor Calichas spokesmen alleged
tbu:b.e two Democrats kave mesvedm tilegal
! comtributices, bowever,

Harrvis suggesied ibat Tate remm the $7.000
mgﬁthfsdemmmwm&cmy
h.hgdmmunmmm

*“Afier the nightmzre of wm Mr. Tate

cxnrpniga siafl shoald be more attentive to
mh'ﬂwmmmmmwhanr&
meﬁ&gﬂfmrdmun&ybym‘&r-

~.

mmmrpmwamm.
Mwﬁgmmmrm Taze accepling the

otal 'snmm-: .

mxm:s thres oth:r Yirginiz Em*bhmn
candidztes slong With incurztents hh Sem
Lbyd Bentsen, D:i'c*.. apd Senl Jasaes
y Comscrvative-Republican of New York, secks tg
 Bave the FEC pruhibit memm:nmm
tfmmfmhermzwr.m T AR

ertheimer, o C‘mmm C:usanctu'd-
dent, -zvdt:satt..c:iam Pad m!.m:ﬂmwﬂd-
et to the federal election law which wis enected
‘u&iay “The AMA and it sifliates are doiog
precissty whzttbelrs ammm&w'
toproibit,"besaid. "7 T Rsdy ol
m"scm:wm'rm«mmn»
mmymouyewa-tbe 5,602 imit or, ¥ it finds
the violaion is deliderate, covld ﬁue the candi-
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.- of violation of the election ve-

. Bell, Indiana, $10.000; Adam

47,000, William C. Wampler,

Whitehurst, Virginia, $6,000.

?f NeE 5 Ll .HN
SUNDAY mtm 4
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Ch'arge AMA
campaign gms
exceed fimifs

WASHINGTON (UPI) —
Common Cause charged Satur-
‘day that political action com-
mittees of the American Medi-
cal Assn. and its state affil-
iates violated the $3,000 legal
limit on campaign contribu-
tions to congressional candi-
dates 21 times.

In the first major allegation

form act, the citizens hobby
filed a formal complaint with
the Federal.Election Commis-
sion asking for an order halt-
ing the contributions.

Common Cause listed 21 con-
mittee or its state affiliates.
gressional candidates ‘who
have received more than $5,000 .
from the AMA political com- |
mittee on its state affiliates. |
The list included Senators
Lloyd M. Bentsen (D-Tex.),
who received $10,000, “and
James L. Buckley (Con-R-
N.Y.), who received $9,000.

An earlier study by the
group showed that the AMA
and its affiliates had donated:
almost $1 million .to congres-
sional candidates so far this
year — the highest amount of
any special-interest group. ;

The cther 19 candidates
named were Ralph Argen,
New York, $10,000; Belden

Benjamin, Indiana, $7,500;
Vincent Callahan Jr., Virginia
$8,000; William Chappell Jr.,
Florida, $5.500: David Crane,
Indiana, $7,500; Robert W. |
Daniel Jr., Virginia, '$7,000;
James J. Delaney, New York,
$8,330; Ross Freeman, Kansas,
$5,500; John Grady, Florida,
$7,500; J. Preston Hughes,
Utah, $10,000; Nancy Judy,
Texas, $6,000; Richard J. Lu-
gar, Indiana, $10,000; John Y.
McCollister, Nebraska,
$10,000; Wilmer Mizell, North
Carolina, $10.000; FPhilip E,
Ruppe, Michigan, $6,000;
Tames R. Tate, Virginia,

Virginia, $7,000 and G. William
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Memorandum To:

Through:
a ; From:

Subject:

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION  » =

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,DC. 20463

October 18, 1976

Bill Oldaker

Al Keelf/Brew McKay(IRM , e
Nancy Dav_isﬂ? ' ‘ i " :
Letter submitted by AMPAC it
RAS #09-76 , |

AMPAC filed a letter of personal protest with their Qc-tii_b_er 10

Report. RAS is refei‘ring this complaint to OGC for your'in'fomfion.,

FEDERAL ELEETION coMvrissm
OFFIEAL FLE ooy
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Chatman
Jasnd C. B Lasmam, M.0., han Burpe. ( eltorain

Bocormony.
e b B CBLMMA 7. Brrater, oo

Brmet ¥ Busmamassyit, 0, MED, W ina N-dtwt-
Wetdisas B Convon. M1, W sabayea. IV

Do B, Bntvi, fn 3. h Yawes, Trass
Ioter C. Vom Tnmum, W18, Corma Beari, Fheide
Wit L Warem, Everonor Puvaise and |reeses

ek Lan Aner B1dnery, deasrew Kiormnre Diriconw oud
Amieaper Tovmmm s

e, T e NI, :
IR § Frmms e
R T R rn e 2 [ I

AMERICAN MBEDICALIPOLITICAL |lACTION OOMWI'!‘EH

Post Office Box 4448 ¢ Chicago, Illinois 60680 °* AREA CODRE 312 844.15685 ’ Offices located at 533 Nocth Dearborn

October 8, 1976
Certified Mail
Ident. #C 00000422

Pedaral. Binetion Commisbion FEDERAL ELECTION commission
U U AL FILE COPY
Dear Commissioners: 'Fﬂ“ UF GEH{RM- EWNSEL
This report is being filed under personal protest.

As Treasurer of the American Medical Political Action Committee

I protest the filing of this report due to the unwillingness

of the Federal Election Commission to protect the public

interest by insuring that complaints filed on the basis of our
reports are not kept confidential by all parties. The Federal
Election Commission's failure to act under the enforcement
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act exposes candidates
for the United States Congress to abusive and unfair publicity.

$27

The Law in 2 U.S.C. 437g (a)(3) (B), the proposed regulations

in Sections 1114 and 111.15, and the legislative history of

the Act (Report Number 94-1057, April 28th, 1976, Page 50)
protects candidates, in the heat of an election, from false and
inflamatory charges. The sole relief for those accused is the
strict enforcement of these provisions by the Federal Election
Commission. No real relief exists if the Commission fails to act
expeditiously to remove any complaint from the public forum

of the newspapers to the confidential forum of the Commission,

as provided by law.

TR0 4n0043207

.760303.3I

I have reluctantly enclosed our 10th Report of Receipts and i
Expenditures covering the period of September 1lst, 1976 through i
September 30th, 1976. This filing is in accordance with the
Federal Election Act of 1971 and subsequent Amendments.

S erzgi,‘ ; ;H{ Z: i
v)i%am L. Welson

WLW:ts Executive Director and Treasurer
Attached: Schedule A-~15a =-- Schedule B-20a, SChedule ‘A-18b (7 Pages),
Schedule B-43b, (18 Pages).

: Secretary of state offioes in: Montana, District of Columbia, Texas,Georgia,
Florida, Colorado, Kansas, Wisconsin, Oklahoma, Delaware, Connecticut,
Michigan, New Jersey, Virginia, Tennessee, Indiana, Utah, North Carolina,
California, Pennsylvania, louisiana, Washington, Iowa, North Dakota,

Illinois, Missouri, Arizona, Massachusetts, New York, Rhode Island Miss. and M.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463 .

THIS IS THE END OF MUR #;_Z 7&




